

Robby Wuthrich, *Assoc. AIA*

Robby is a graduate Architect with upwards of four years of architectural experience working on a wide range of projects from healthcare to custom cabinetry, commercial to education, and much more in-between. He has a knack for tackling challenging details and complex design issues, and resolving them in a timely manner. Robby is experienced in working from start to finish through all phases of a project, and ensuring that everything is coordinated along the way.

Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Studio Director | 2021 to present
GHP, Inc. | Graduate Architect | 2018-2021
Architecture Plus, Inc. | Architectural Intern | 2017-2018
Brya Architecture and In-Site Construction | Intern | 2014-2015
University of Arkansas | Teaching Assistant & Student Mentor | 2013-2016

Project Experience:

360 Bistro | Nashville, TN
HeathTrust Lakeland Warehouse | Lakeland, FL
HCA Capital Division Market Lab | Richmond, VA
HCA San Antonio CCA | San Antonio, TX
HCA Tristar Market Lab | Nashville, TN
Volunteer Behavioral Health – Murfreesboro, TN
Precision Men's Health – Murfreesboro, TN
Gulf Coast Regional Medical Center – Panama City, FL
Centennial Hospital Renovations – Nashville, TN
Union Station Hotel Renovations – Nashville, TN
Hermitage Hotel Renovations – Nashville, TN
Nearest Green Distillery – Shelbyville, TN
STEM Preparatory Academy Cafeteria – Nashville, TN
Boscobel Heights Library – Nashville, TN
Treutland Avenue Houses – Nashville, TN

Professional Organizations:

American Institute of Architects |
Associate Member

Education:

University of Arkansas | Bachelors of
Architecture 2017